From: Jeffrey J Lavey [Jeffrey.J.Lavey@tmr.gld.gov.au]

Sent: Monday, 20 April 2015 10:52 AM

To: REIMERS Nedine

Subject: FW: Application for permanent road closure DERM REF 2013/003685 TMR REF 500/00547 Lot 3
RP20930, Wyreema.

From: Jeffrey J Lavey

Sent: Thursday, 9 April 2015 10:42 AM

To: 'nedine.reimers@dnrm.qld.gov.au'

Cc: Sheryl P Zajacek

Subject: Application for permanent road closure DERM REF 2013/003685 TMR REF 500/00547 Lot 3 RP20930, Wyreema.

Good Morning Nedine,

| refer to your email of 07/04/2015 to this office seeking further comment on the pro@ht of objection to the

application received by your office. i

Please be advised that this department would like to amend our original resp non-objection to the permanent closure
and would prefer the status quo/existing access arrangements to remain unw such time as a future plan of subdivision of the
area is available /realized. At such time the department will be more j med to determine the need /or other for the
permanent road closure.

In summary TMR wish to amend their non objection respo §E8/11/2013 to objection to the permanent road closure
application 2013/003685.

Sheryl could you please dms this item. Q&

Should you require further information plethact me on the details below.

Jeff Lavey &\

Development Facilitation & Co anagement
Department of Transport and Main Roads

Darling Downs District

1-5 Phillip Street, Toowoomba Qld 4350
Locked Bag 1, Warwick Qld 4370

P: (07) 46390828 F: (07) 46390750

E: jeffrey.j.lavey@tmr.gld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au

WARNING: This email (including any attachments) may contain legally
privileged, confidential or private information and may be protected by
copyright. You may only use it if you are the person(s) it was

intended to be sent to and if you use it in an authorised way. No one
is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose, distribute, print
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or copy this email without appropriate authority.

If this email was not intended for you and was sent to you by mistake,
please telephone or email me immediately, destroy any hardcopies of
this email and delete it and any copies of it from your computer
system. Any right which the sender may have under copyright law, and
any legal privilege and confidentiality attached to this email is not
waived or destroyed by that mistake.

It is your responsibility to ensure that this email does not contain
and is not affected by computer viruses, defects or interference by
third parties or replication problems (including incompatibility with
your computer system).

Opinions contained in this email do not necessarily reflect the
opinions of the Department of Transport and Main Roads,
or endorsed organisations utilising the same infrastructure.

&
N/
&

Q\/
N\
&
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From: REIMERS Nedine [Nedine.Reimers@dnrm.qgld.gov.au]

Sent: Friday, 17 April 2015 5:12 PM

To: downsswr.office@tmr.gld.gov.au

Subject: FW: Proposed permanent road closure - Attention Jude Osborne
Attachments: img-407125125.pdf; img-407125141.paf

Hi Jude

Just wanting to see if you have had a chance to look into this request. The applicant is eager for a decision to be made in
relation to his application to permanently close the road area.

Please feel free to give me a call if you need to discuss.
Thanks

Nedine Reimers

Senior Land Officer, Land Services

South Region

Telephone 07 46241551 Mobile| sch 4 - mobile phone

Facsimile 07 46241559 Q‘
Email Nedine.Reimers@dnrm.qld.gov.au é
www.dnrm.gld.gov.au

Department of Natural Resources & Mines Q

1-3 Alfred St, Roma QLD 4455

V4
PO Box 350, Roma QLD 4455 @
From: REIMERS Nedine &

Sent: Tuesday, 7 April 2015 12:51 PM
To: 'downsswr.office@tmr.gld.gov.au’
i udé Osborne

Subject: Proposed permanent road closure - Atten

Jude V

My department is still assessing an ﬁﬁ&ati;n to permanently close an area of road adjoining Lot 3 on RP20930, Wyreema.
Attached is a copy of advice provj your department in November 2013, offering no objection to the proposed closure
of the road.

An adjoining owner of Lot 1 on SP146574, located to the South of the proposed road closure, has advised that he objects to
the closure as he intends to subdivide the land in the future and may be restricted as additional access locations are difficult
to obtain in relation to state controlled roads. A copy of Mr Benecke’s advice is attached to assist).

Can you please confirm if an additional access point may be approved in the future in the event of subdivision of the land to
ensure that Mr Benecke’s existing access rights are not diminished in the event that the permanent road closure is approved.

Please feel free to contact me if your require any additional information.
Thank your for your assistance.

Nedine Reimers

Senior Land Officer, Land Services

South Region

Telephone 07 46241551 Mobilesch 4 - mobile phone
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Facsimile 07 46241559

Email Nedine.Reimer: nrm.qld.gov.au
www.dnrm.qgld.gov.au

Department of Natural Resources & Mines
1-3 Alfred St, Roma QLD 4455

PO Box 350, Roma QLD 4455
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: _18N0‘Qember‘ 2013 .

Queenstand
"Gouemment C

... Durref . . B o .o AR IC IR
- Your ref 2013/003685 . e - N B T Depar:mentof

. " Enquiries, Jude Osbame- o Tﬁﬁgg@iﬁ‘ Eﬁ,ﬁ@ﬁ T Transf;‘crt and Main Roads . .' .-

. S . ‘f - Pocoment Scanned
 Ms Alison Cockbumn g] ' ".iﬁié} ELVAS
Land Administration Off:cer e Sy
- -, Departmient of Natural Resources and Mmes AR QLVAS H}“g f‘,‘a/gnj‘:;ﬁ _____
© PO.Box 318 Sl
“Toowoomba Qid 4350 . S DR R ' ff“’iﬂ’_ Uu?_n-d& i 'chv Gé, o

Dear Ms Cockburn
o Thank you for your Ieﬁer of 28 Dctober 201 3 requesim 2 WS andfor requnrements That

. on RP20930 from Lot 1 on SP146574 and e
" Toowoomba - Wyreema Souihern Railway, -

“TMR has reviewed the' Notice publishet
~wiould fike to advise that we havemo\sbjections to be considered for {his application.

the Department of Transport and Maln. Roads (TMR) m e in relation {o the app!:cat:on
*for permanent road closure over an area of abo% MZ being the road separatlng Lot 3.
T

om Toowoamba ‘Karara Road to the

eG‘ovémr‘n'eht' Gaié’tte on' 30 Adgdsf 2013and. -

* However: weé wauld like fo 1y st Lot 1 surrently has a road access betweer its southern. .

- part {l.e. south of the wa'ﬁil:c:}ur'se) and the Toowoomba - Karara Road which appears to be

- frequently used. Th appears to be a second less frequently used road access . -
- location between ern part (i.8. north of the watercourse) of Lot 1 and the R

- Toowoomba - 6\ Road

. As shown onae aftached Googte Earth image :t appears that this temporanfy closed road

2 reserve is being utilised By sind has been fenced in with the Lot-3. Should there be ahy
‘change to the curfent actess arrangerments between either Lot 1.or Lot 3, a submission wi'll ‘

. neéd o be made fo this office requesting a permlﬁed road access location under séction 62

o “of the Transport Infrastructure Act.

Brogeam Delivery and Operations o T L telephone +647 4622 8511

Downs South West, i ‘ T o ., "7 Facsimile +817 46228500
" Ground Fisor Roma Office O ‘ S Website . wwwitmrgidgovau oo
- 30 McDowall Sfresl Roma Queensiand 4455 . C .~ Email . downsswr.office@tmr. qld gov au,

PO 8ox 126 Roma Queensiand 4455 o e ' ) o . - .ABN 38 407 680 281

- RTH14450 - .7 B R L '..Pége5of1-7' "



~"If you require further informatioh, please call me on 4622 9549,

" Yours sincerely . . -

BT sch 4 - signature

'_ Bruce Steele o ol
Principal Advisor (Planning Services).. . -

" Page? of 2
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sch 4 - personal information

L L e 00 September 2013
'_ToAhsonCockburn- Lo o o

We would 1L e to Hlean ob;ecuon o the ptoposed pcrmanent road cloqme File / Reference

7. inisnber 2013/003685. This road is tempozziily closed however it adjoins 4 main toads

" controlled toad and additional accesses are ifficalt to obtains to these state contioled wosds.

. our own® ploperty

+ Zoned as future urban and it is. envisaged that there is future

There is an unnamed water course that dissects our block Lot 1 SP 146374 and thL land oh

the north side of this can only be accessed legally fromthe tempotaty closed . I réality .

the owtier of Lot.3 RP20930 hasuse of The road réserve and we entef HrhtWwn the corner of

Lot 2, 502338 is already

The land in tlus aiea is veiy doqe to Lhe toWnshjp of \Xyreema _
:s10n potential for Lots 1

rustees for. In this

& 2 SP146574 which we own and Lot 5 SP146574 which we

- fnstance we have planhed that Hartvigsen Street \Vh.lch ad; /qs_ ot 5-SP146574 would bé.able .

“access to the Toowoomba - Karaza Rd at a safe-
© course. Alternatively if planning won't allow.a sed
; WJJ} be the only access to'the parcel/ pa1ce1

to-contnue paraliel to the railway ling and join up W is teriiporaty closed rd allewing: -

v on the, nolth side of watefcourse.

e thcrefore obzer:t  the proposcd p ri %/ cl{)sulf:: of J:us road ?nd request that it

- remain ina temporanly closed statc g 13epdis a furure requirement for it to be opened. We.
- have no issue with the adjoining “lfiang use of this land in the meantithe a“ld itis-.
- curzently feneed as such Q~ _ : e S

“Ifa permanent road clog \‘}WS we requite the opportunity 16 purchase this land.

LW wld teds LN lmded W i infeeten applicadin fswnode -

N -R;egards; ' Q~

sch 4 - signature

oin the raflway line and the water = - .
_qssing of the watetcourse this road

- Stej hen’Eéneéké A : r B@cumem ‘%vanmd |
- ’ a ' aeLVAS ‘
ELVAS ID: ﬂé?!f’e.?géé.&'i.
sch 4 - signature ,
B QE}’EC—“:@“ f'gg}m-fwé :

. .A'K’;a'théﬁne Benecke -
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From: REIMERS Nedine [Nedine.Reimers@dnrm.qgld.gov.au]

Sent: Tuesday, 7 April 2015 12:51 PM

To: 'downsswr.office@tmr.gld.gov.au'

Subject: Proposed permanent road closure - Attention Jude Osborne
Attachments: img-407125125.pdf; img-407125141.paf

Jude

My department is still assessing an application to permanently close an area of road adjoining Lot 3 on RP20930, Wyreema.
Attached is a copy of advice provided by your department in November 2013, offering no objection to the proposed closure
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

Can you please confirm if an additional access point may be approved in the future in nt of subdivision of the land to
ensure that Mr Benecke’s existing access rights are not diminished in the event tha; manent road closure is approved.

Please feel free to contact me if your require any additional information. Q
Thank your for your assistance.

Nedine Reimers %Q

/

Senior Land Officer, Land Services

South Region
Telephone 07 46241551 Mobile/sch 4 - mobile phone @

Facsimile 07 46241559

Email Nedine.Reimers@dnrm.gld.gov.au \/
www.dnrm.gld.gov.au E

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

'_ Bruce Steele. ol
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

- St h : Bk ‘ g r E}@cumem %vanmd T C
. ”Cp en senec C . ) UELVAS o
emgm ﬂé?!f’e.?géé.&'i. ¢
sch 4 - signature o , .
B QE}’?H—‘H@“ f'gg}m-fwé :

. .A'K’;a'théﬁne Benecke -
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